
MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the  
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees 

Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Blanchard Community Library 

119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060. 

AGENDA 

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE LIBRARY 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PRESENTATION OF THE ANNUAL DONATION FROM THE BLANCHARD LIBRARY
ENDOWMENT COMMITTEE

C. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments are welcomed and encouraged.  The President of the Board will 
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.  
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed 
agenda.  When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the 
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to 
the entire Library Board.  

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President 
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief 
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which 
the President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment.  Then the Board 
will discuss the item and take the appropriate action.  

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with 
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa 
Paula community. 

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes: Meeting of February 22, 2022

F. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports—February 2022
b. Friends of the Library

G. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

H. OLD BUSINESS
a. Update on Library Renovation (information, discussion, possible action)
b. Update on Changes in Black Gold Library Cooperative Structure (information,

discussion, possible action)

1



I. NEW BUSINESS
a. Acceptance of the 2020-21 Financial Audit (information, discussion, possible

action)

J. CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: District Director 

K. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

L. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
a. Staff Reports

i. Public Services Reports
ii. Facilities Report

iii. District Director’s Report
b. Board Committees

i. Finance
ii. Human Resources

iii. Strategic Plan Teams
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan
2. Fundraising/Grants

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
Regular Meeting April 26, 2022 

O. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a disability-related 
modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, 
District Director of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x301.  Notification 48 hours 
before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.  

2



CALL TO ORDER---The Teleconference Meeting was called to order at 6:07 PM by Board 
President Ron Merson. Trustees Christina Eilar and Miriam Zamora were in attendance, a 
quorum established.  Trustees Laura Phillips and Ricardo Reyes were absent.  District Director 
Ned Branch was present.  
RESOLUTION - Unanimously approved resolution proclaiming meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health and safety of the attendees.  (Zamora/Eilar 3-0) 
APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA- Unanimously approved (Zamora/Eilar 3-0). 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---  None. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 25, 2022 were 
unanimously approved (Eilar/Zamora 3-0).  
REPORTS  ---   
a. Director Branch presented the Financial Reports for review.  Received and filed.  
(Zamora/Eilar 3-0) 
BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS  ---  Trustee Eilar 
reported on a meeting that the Strategic Planning Committee had with staff on February 15.  
Comments from staff included: 
a.  Desktop computers run very slowly and users often ask for better computers.  Could a 
computer fund be added to the budget to upgrade computers regularly?  Chromebooks are newer 
and are available for use, but desktops are slow.  
Director Branch stated that most desktops will be replaced with laptops and Chromebooks in the 
remodel.  Computer boot up is slow due to the time it takes for anti-virus and back-up software 
to load. 
b.  The classrooms in the back of the library get very hot in summer.  Could these have air 
conditioning added? 
Director Branch responded that air conditioning and a dropped ceiling for the new classroom are 
planned with the HVAC updates. 
 OLD BUSINESS--- Director Branch 
a. Library Renovation Update –  

i. Materials and color options for the library remodel were discussed.  Trustees should 
visit the library to view in person and give feedback. 

ii. The state library has opened the grant application process and HVAC systems are 
eligible.  Bids for the HVAC system are being updated including adding a unit for the 
new classroom.  The grant application is due by the 3rd week of March.  

iii. The bid process for re-roofing has been re-opened and re-published in the newspaper 
in the hopes of getting additional bids. Trustee Eilar suggested checking with the City 
of Santa Paula and County of Ventura public works departments for additional places 
to advertise.   

3



iv. Design fees were researched and deemed to be reasonable; AKA was given the go 
ahead to continue with plans for the library remodel. 

v. Director Branch will meet with Vanessa Becktell (sp?) of the Ventura County 
Community Foundation for advice on soliciting corporate donations.  

b.  Changes to the Black Gold Library Cooperative structure were reviewed.  The preliminary 
budget showed fees for Blanchard increasing by 4%.  The final fee increase will likely be 
between 5-10% 
c.  Personnel Evaluation – The evaluation is still outstanding. The special meeting to review the 
performance evaluation of the Director will be scheduled at a future date. 
NEW BUSINESS  ---  
a.  Resolution - Unanimously approved resolution requesting a contrafund advance of $228,000 
for the 2022-23 fiscal year.  (Merson/Zamora 3-0) 
b.  Resolution - Unanimously approved resolution levying an assessment of $40 per non-exempt 
parcel in the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District for the 2022-23 fiscal year..  (Merson/Eilar 
3-0) 
REPORTS (continued) 
a.  Staff Reports 

i.  Public services--- Updates were reviewed.  
 ii  Facilities Report – Reviewed in Old Business 

iii District Director’s Report--- 
 1.  Statistics were reviewed. 

2. Status of library operations – Masking is no longer required for fully vaccinated 
patrons.  Staff is still masking. 
3.  Programming –  

Group programming may be starting back up at the beginning of the 
summer with Lunch at the Library and the summer reading program. 
Justin is working with the Community Center to provide Chromebooks 
classes for seniors. 
Book to Action – applied for a grant.  Theme will be the Digital Divide. 

b.  Board Committees 
 i   Finance --- None 

ii   Human Resources --- Director evaluation is outstanding 
 iii Strategic Plan Teams -  

1.   Visioning/Strategic Plan --- Reviewed in Board Comments 
  2.  Fundraising/Grants --- None 

4



iv Endowment Liaison – The endowment committee will be presenting a donation to the 
Board at the March Board meeting. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS--- The Board agreed to include the following future Agenda 
items:    District Director evaluation, Endowment Committee presentation, Review of finishes 
for the library remodel and new community building, Accept audit report 
UPCOMING MEETING DATE--- The next regular meeting will be March 22, 2022 at 6:00 
PM. 
ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at 
7:08 PM.  (Zamora/Eilar 3-0) 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Library Board Clerk 

 
   ATTEST:  
 
 
 
______________________________________________________ 
District Director 

5



 
REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting of February 22, 2022 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

6



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
F(a). REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

1. Receive and file February 2022 financial reports 
 
 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
G. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS 
  

21



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
I(a) NEW BUSINESS: ACCEPTANCE OF 2019-2020 FINANCIAL AUDIT 
 
 
The library’s financial statements are audited annually to ensure the accuracy of the statements 
and to reassure the taxpayers in the library district that the Board has fulfilled its fiduciary 
obligations. The draft audit report is attached. There are no adverse findings. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board accept and approve the 2020-2021 
financial audit and authorize the Board President and the District Director to execute the 
acceptance letter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 MOVED SECONDED YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 
Eilar       
Merson       
Phillips       
Reyes       
Zamora       
       

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
K(a)(i) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES 
 
 
 
  

58



FEBRUARY 2022 ADULT SERVICES REPORT 
 
Programs & Services 

There were no adult programs in February.  
 
Additional Connectivity Kits + Upgrades 

 

Nine additional Connectivity Kits were distributed to the library 
via the California State Library. This shipment also included 
upgrades (laptop bags, mice, headset) for the nine kits originally 
received in September 2021.  Funding for these kits and 
peripherals was made available through the American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA).  
 
To date, the California State Library supplied Connectivity Kits 
have circulated a total of 82 times.  Due to their popularity, loan 
periods have been extended from one week to three weeks.  

 
Collection 
126 adult-oriented items were added to the collection in February 2022.  
  

 
 
Five of the most popular items added this month were...  
 

 

59



60



61



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
K(a)(ii) REPORTS: FACILITIES 
  

62



REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2022 
K(a)(iii) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
 

1. Statistics 
2. Status of library operations as a result of state and county health orders regarding 

mitigation of COVID 19/staff vaccination. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

63




